

Ms. Thome reported the blood drive was a success with four new donors. The next blood drive will be held on July 19th between 3-6 p.m. Update form OTOD on Main St. project the first pour of concrete should be Thursday and the electrician should begin the work today for the street light. No issues are noted with the project.

Chief Wilcox Reports:

Chief reported the Pizza Festival was rained out; thanks to all who helped with this event. June 19th at 6 p.m. at the Government Center, open to the public: Fraud Fighters Presentation given by AARP Fraud Fighters a picnic meal will be held afterwards. Mayor Howard brought up an issue of feral cats roaming the area of Matthew and Brunswick. There have been several complaints of a neighbor housing 25 cats in animal houses. Kathy Voytko gave Mayor Howard a contact name for assistance with this cat issue. Mayor Howard asked of a council member could research other entities for Ordinances pertaining to feral cats.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

DWSP met on Friday June 1 with hopes of Chuck Melon speaking in regards to the Muncy building; however Mr. Melon wouldn't be able to speak on the Muncy building and didn't attend the meeting. The EPA tested the wells on Muncy property and they were favorable. There is legal action against the Muncy land filed by the EPA; there is potential the village could receive some money from this claim. Finance will meet on June 21 at 6:30 p.m. to review the potential budget for 2019. The budget will be available for public view. Public Service will meet on June 26th at 6:00 p.m. to review applicants for the Village Administrator position; an executive session will take place to review the applicants submitted. The Records Commission will meet on July 24th at 6 p.m.

OLD BUSINESS:

Councilman Hanna gave an update on the right turn on red at Main St. The last report had some concerns but some comments were favorable. Councilman Beard was pleased with the study from the engineers who conducted the study. Council will review this issue further.

NEW BUSINESS:

Council passed an emergency Ordinance for adopting Ordinances. Emergency Ordinance Adopting Ordinances: Ordinance 2018-04.

A motion was made by Elmer Beard to suspend the three reading rule of **Ordinance 2018-04** and seconded by Rick Hanna.

Roll Call:	Brenda Sweet- Yes	Rick Hanna-Yes
	Elmer Beard- Yes	Rilla Fogle- Yes
	David Babcock-Yes	Jeremy Whitacre- Yes

A motion was made by Rick Hanna to adopt of **Ordinance 2018-04** and seconded by Jeremy Whitacre.

Roll Call:	Brenda Sweet- Yes	Rick Hanna-Yes
	Elmer Beard- Yes	Rilla Fogle- Yes
	David Babcock-Yes	Jeremy Whitacre- Yes

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC:

A motion was made by Elmer Beard and seconded by Jeremy Whitacre to adjourn the Regular Meeting at 7:29 p.m.

Roll Call:	Brenda Sweet- Yes	Rick Hanna-Yes
	Elmer Beard- Yes	Rilla Fogle- Yes
	David Babcock- Yes	Jeremy Whitacre-Yes

Minutes of June 12, 2018 Include 2 pages plus signature page.

Attested by  Dated 6-26-18

Diana S. McCubbin, Fiscal Officer

Approved by  Dated 6/26/18

Rick Hanna, President